
RFP#2021-01-08 Questions & Answers: 

Question 1: 

The Catalyst 2960X will go End Of Sale on Oct 31, 2021.  With this being said I 

would recommend the replacement switch (Catalyst 9200L) going forward.  

Would this be OK? 

Answer 1: 

The Catalyst 9200L would be acceptable.  However, it must be comparable or 

better to current structure (e.g. # of ports, blades, etc.) 

Question 2: 

The Catalyst 3850 that you are asking for is an older switch and is being phased 

out (not End Of Sale yet).  I would recommend the Catalyst 9500 instead and it is 

also cheaper.   Would this be Ok? 

Answer 2: 

The Catalyst 9500 is acceptable or better. 

Question 3: 

Can you please provide details for the model and size of Firewall you want us to 

bid including any advanced security?  

Answer 3: 

We currently have an ASA Cisco 5545 stateful Firewall handling 1 Gbps.  The new 

Firewall appliance replacement must be scalable to handle up to 10 Gbps. 

Preferably a Cisco model with stateful inspection capability. 

Question 4: 

Do you prefer Cisco or Meraki? 

Answer 4: 

Prefer Cisco. 

Question 5: 

# of hosts (wired and wireless) that will be behind the firewall.   



Answer 5: 

Between 300-400 hosts 

Question 6: 

# concurrent users behind the firewall 

Answer 6: 

250-350 

Question 7: 

What is the current bandwidth needed per connection? 

Answer 7: 

25/mbps or greater 

Question 8:  

Any 10GB needs? 

Answer 8: 

The RFP is intended to upgrade current 1GB IT infrastructure to scale up to 10GB. 

Question 9: 

Will you be needing a 1/3/5 year license? 

Answer 9: 

Would need to evaluate the cost 1,3,5 licensing.  Primarily start with 1 year.  After 

1 year evaluate whether to upgrade to more than 1 year licensing. 

Question 10: 

What is your bandwidth to the internet and how many students do you have? 

Answer 10: 

470/Gbps; 270 students 

 


